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May 3, 2024 

Mr. Scott Herring, P.E. 
Director of Public Works 
Hernando County 
1525 E Jefferson Street 
Brooksville, FL 34601 

RE: State Funded Grant Agreement-SCOP, Supplemental Agreement No. 1 
Ridge Manor Loop Surface Treatment – Faculty/Kedrone/Tombstone/Umbrella Rock 
Streets from Shasta Street to Wickshire Street 
FPN: 448504 1 54 01  Contract Number: G2L63 

Dear Mr. Herring: 

The State Funded Grant Agreement (SFGA) Supplemental Agreement No. 1 for the above 
referenced project was executed May 3, 2024, and is attached to this cover.  This letter serves 
as the Notice to Proceed and Hernando County may incur costs related to this supplement as of 
the execution date. 

 If you have any questions, please call me at (813) 975-6765. 

Sincerely, 

Karen Ford 
Local Programs Coordinator 
karen.ford@dot.state.fl.us

KF 
Enclosure 

cc: Maurice Forbes, Accounting Services Supervisor; Stephanie Galvan, District 
Construction Office; Sara Clark, Local Programs Administrator; Susan Delnegro, Local 
Programs Project Manager 
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